From: Lois J Kuyper-Rushing

To: Gundela Hachmann

Subject: Minutes for 9/13

Date: Tuesday, September 13, 2022 12:57:45 PM
Minutes

1. Library budget hasn’t increased.
2. Getting the Libraries into some version of the Strategic Plan
3. New Library
a. Programming effort has begun, will end by March 1, the company doing this is
BrightSpot
b. Competitors for President’s Fundraising Priorities
i.  $10 million for Sciences
ii. Agricultural innovation is a competitor for the top funding possibility
iii. Suggestion—use Pentagon agenda words to make it more palatable for
funding units
c. How to talk to faculty about the importance of print collections
d. Transparency in terms of weeding the collection—maybe a steering committee
3. Orcid ID adoption
a. Only about 600 faculty on campus have these, we’d like to raise awareness and help
folks establishing their ORCID IDs
MY BATTERY IS LOW SO I’'M SENDING THIS NOW.
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Lois Kuyper-Rushing

Associate Dean for Public & Collection Services
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If we merge mercy with might, and might with right, then love becomes our legacy,
and change our children's birthright—Amanda Gorman
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